Message

From: NR [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP______ . . . R

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=15FBO14E89294AB5B3C88E5918782C8E NR
Sent: 22/06/2020 14:38:28 o e
To: psmatthancock [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHFZSSPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8dddc7f87798480280e3a7aa57cb8d62-psmatthanco]i NR .
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

.............................

cC: Special Advisers [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=808cc93a348845b8acd96dd48da73bcl-specialadvi]

Subject: RE: Long term impacts of COVID

Hi NR |

NIHR just launched a research call for longer term impacts of COVID-19- https://www.nihr.ac.uk/covid-19/funding-
longer-term-recovery-and-learning-research.htm

This aims to better understand and manage the health and social care consequences of the global COVID-19 pandemic
beyond the acute phase. Research should focus specifically on health outcomes, public health, social care and health
service delivery and to mitigate the impact of subsequent phases and aftermath.

There are two deadlines for applications in the first instance. However, additional deadline dates may be added in due
course depending on demand and the trajectory of the pandemic.

e First closing date: Tuesday 23 June 2020 by 1pm
e Second closing date: Tuesday 14 July 2020 by 1pm

Projects are expected to start within four weeks of award notification.
Is this what you/he had in mind?

Have you got someone in mind to organise this? Or is your office doing so?

Name Redacted

| Private Secretary to the Chief Scientific Adviser & Chief Medical Officer | Department of Health and
$ocial Care | Name Redacted (@dhsc. gov.uk | T 1&S i M3 1&S ;

DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes please keep a copy for your
records.

From: psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2020 14:32

To:il Name Redacted i@dhsc.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted 1@dhsc.gov.uk>
Cc: psmatthancock <psmatthancock@dhsc.gov.uk>; Special Advisers <specialadvisers@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Long term impacts of COVID

Hi both

SoS has made us aware that he spoke to CMO a few weeks ago and asked him to commission NIHR to do some research
into post viral fatigue and the long term impacts of COVID. He is concerned that there is increasing evidence that some
people may continue to experience symptoms for months after they caught the disease. He thinks that as the number of
acute cases in hospitals falls, this will become an increased focus.
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Can you confirm that NIHR are taking this forward? SoS is keen for an update and would like to say something about this
work publicly soon (as early as this week if possible).

this, but we may look to put something in next week.

Thanks
Name
Redacted
& {Name Redacted |
Department Senior Private Secretary to the Secretary of State
of Health & Department of Health and Social Care, 39 Victoria St, London, SW1H OEU
Social Care M{" i1gs  |E[ 1&s  @dhsc.gov.uk

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.
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